

# CONTACT



# EDUCATION 2013 - 2018

AB Interdisciplinary Studies.
 Minor in Music Literature

## SKILLS

- Audio Editing
- Video Editing
- Social Media Strategy
- Content Creation
- Effective Communication
- Attention to Detail
- Highly proficient in media software like Logic Pro X,
   Adobe Suite, Descript, Adobe Podcast, Adobe Audition, Da Vinci Resolve, and Ableton



PODCAST PRODUCTION AND EDITING SPECIALIST

## PROFILE

Paolo is a seasoned media professional with extensive experience in the media editing and production industry. He has worked on hundreds of episodes across a wide range of podcast shows, collaborating with prominent names locally and contributing to international podcasts in . His success is driven by meticulous attention to detail and exceptional communication skills. Paolo is highly adaptable and quick to understand his team's needs, consistently delivering high-quality results.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 - 2024

#### Senior Podcast Editor

- Listens through, edits, cleans, arranges, mixes and masters long-form, audio and video podcasts.
- Creates promotional content for these shows on Instagram, Youtube, TikTok, etc.
- Coordinates daily with team members to maintain quality of projects and output.
- Frequently works with scripts to accurately structure both audio and video podcasts and promotional clips.

2017 - 2024

#### Senior Podcast Editor

- Coordinates with international clients to help align their overall podcast package with their branding, vision, and content.
- Listens through, edits, cleans, arranges, mixes and masters podcasts and other promotional content on Tiktok, Instagram, Youtube, etc.

Contract

2024

#### Video Editor

- Adaptively builds social media strategies to boost audience reach of podcasts.
- Edits, color grades, splices, cuts, mixes and masters video podcasts.
- Regularly produces promotional content to promote clients' podcasts (Instagram, Youtube, LinkedIn, etc.)
- . Schedules and facilitates podcast recordings with hosts and guests.

#### REFERENCE

Phone:	Phone:
Email:	Email:

## Click on the links to view or listen

International clients I've worked with (U.S.)



The Psychology Podcast by Dr. Scott Barry Kaufman



The Medical Mnemonist
by Chase DiMarco



The Private Equity Podcast
by Alex Rawlings



The Time of the Feminine
by Laura Walsh and Shaina Conners



Meomind led by CEO Sushant Gupta



Supply Chain Now by Scott Luton and Billy Ray Taylor

# Some of my previous clients





Wake Up with Jim and Saab







Endslate by Mel Alcaraz, Quark Henares and Ramon Devera



Kwentong Creatives with Gio Puyat

PODCAST	HOST	DATES WORKED ON
The Medical Mnemonist (US)	Chase DiMarco	2018-2020
Prospective Doctor (US)	Chase DiMarco	2018-2020
MCAT Basics (US)	Chase DiMarco	2018-2020
This is Your Time to Shine (US)	Sreelatha Meleth	2022-2023
Creating Australia (Creating Queensland)(AUS)	Jessica Reynolds	2019-2020
Noobie Dentist (US)	Dr. Omid Azami	2019-2020
Titans of Nuclear (US)	Bret Kugelmass	2018-2019; 2022
Paano Ba 'To? (PH)	Bianca Gonzalez	2021-present
Wake Up with Jim and Saab (PH)	Jim and Saab Magalona	2024-present
The Linya-Linya Show (PH)	Ali Sanggalang	2021-present
Supply Chain Now (US)	Scott Luton and Billy Ray Taylor	2020-2023
The Time of the Feminine (US)	Laura Walsh & Shaina Conners	2022-2023
Endslate (PH)	Mel Alcaraz, Ramon DeVera, Quark Henares	2021-present
The Donut Box (PH)	Jo Sebastian	2022-2024
The Retirement Lifestyle Show (US)	Roshan Lougani, Eric Olson, and Adrian Nicholson	2019-2024
The Entangled Podcast (US)	Jordan Youkilis	2020-2023
The Psychology Podcast (US)	Dr. Scott Barry Kaufman	2019-2021
A Spoonful of Oral Medicine	Dr. Amanda Phoon Nguyen	2020-2023
The Gray Report (US)	Spencer Gray	2020-2023
Meomind (US)	Meomind Team	2022-2023

The Private Equity Podcast (US)	Alex Rawlings	2019-2020
Living Ageless and Bold (US)	Christina Davies	2022-2023
Behind the Counter (US)	DeVita & Hancock	2022-2023
Kwentong Creatives (PH)	Gio Puyat	2021-present
Emotional Hygiene (US)	Dr. Jen Politis	2022-2023
Intellectwalwal (PH)	Victor Anastacio	2023-present
Spill the Soju (PH)	Ashley, Kaydii, and Chelsea	2023
Kwentong Callroom (PH)	JB Besa, Ella Masamayor	2022;2023
Ganito Kasi Yan (PH)	Jacob and Lance Arevada	2023
Tambike (PH)	Lester Babiera	2022-2023
Rounds to Residency (US)	Chase DiMarco	2019-2022
The Northstar Podcast (US)	David Perell	2018-2020
The Karen Davila Podcast (PH)	Karen Davila	2021; 2023
UNILAB Podcast Season 1 (PH)	Justin Quirino & Share Chua	2022
American Justice Podcast (US)	Scott Poggensee	2020-2022
1-Minute Preceptor Podcast (US)	Chase DiMarco	2019-2020
Roll Your Way (US)	Elise Gallagher and Claire Conway	2021-2022
MambaDads	Migs Bustos and Renren Ritualo	2024
Y2K	Yellie and Kakie Pangilinan	2024